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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO
EASTERN DIVISION

RANJITHA SUBRAMANYA, individually
and on behalf of a class of those similarly

situated,
725 Mill Crossing Dr. :
Westerville, Ohio 43082 : Case No.
Plaintiff,
Judge
V.
UNITED STATES CITIZENSHIP AND : VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR
IMMIGRATION SERVICES : TEMPORARY RESTRAINING
20 Massachusetts Ave., NW : ORDER, PRELIMINARY AND
Washington, D.C. 20001 : PERMANENT INJUNCTIVE
: RELIEF, DECLARATORY
and : RELIEF AND WRIT OF
: MANDAMUS
KEN CUCCINELLLI, in his official capacity
as the Acting Director of U.S. Citizenship
and Immigration Services
20 Massachusetts Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20001
and
ERNEST DESTEFANQO, in his official
capacity as the Chief of the Office of Intake
and Document Production, USCIS
20 Massachusetts Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20001
Defendants.
1. This putative class action Complaint seeks temporary, preliminary and permanent

mandatory injunctive relief, declaratory relief, and a writ of mandamus to compel Defendants to
perform their clear legal duty to issue Employment Authorization Documents (“EADs”) to

Plaintiff and class members after approving their Applications for Employment Authorization.
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Because USCIS has significantly slowed and/or stopped printing EADs, which are essential for
Plaintiff and approximately 75,000 putative class members to obtain or keep their jobs, Plaintiff
seeks emergency relief that requires Defendants to print and issue the EADs immediately, and in
no event later than seven days from the date of the Court’s order.

2. Below are images of an exemplar EAD that is available on USCIS’s website:!
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3. Section 274a.13(b) of Title 8 of the Code of Federal Regulations imposes a clear
and non-discretionary legal duty on Defendant United States Citizenship and Immigration Services
(USCIS) to issue an EAD to every successful applicant for employment authorization: “If the
application is granted, the alien shall be notified of the decision and issued an employment
authorization document valid for a specific period and subject to any terms and conditions as
noted.” 8 C.F.R. § 274a.13(b) (emphasis added).

4. It is necessary for USCIS to issue EADs because its mere approval of Applications
for Employment Authorization is legally insufficient to confer permission to work on Plaintiff and
class members. Instead, aliens must provide employers with a valid and unexpired EAD issued

by Defendants before they can be lawfully hired or allowed to continue their employment.

! These images were downloaded from the following URL on July 21, 2020: https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-
central/form-i-9-acceptable-documents
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5. Historically, Defendants have printed and issued EADs promptly after approving
an alien’s Application for Employment Authorization, typically within 48 hours after approval.

6. Recently, however, Defendants have significantly slowed and/or stopped issuing
EAD:s, thereby causing irreparable injury to Plaintiff and class members.

7. For example, USCIS approved Plaintiff’s application to extend her H-4 status and
employment authorization on April 7, 2020, but Defendants unlawfully failed to issue her an EAD
after approving her application. As a result, Plaintiff was forced to stop working for her employer
after her initial EAD expired on June 7, 2020. To date, she still has not received her EAD and she
remains unable to work. Worse, her employer has notified her that she will lose her job if she does
not provide proof of employment authorization by August 9, 2020.

8. Defendants reportedly have not provided Plaintiff and class members the EADs to
which they are legally entitled because they terminated USCIS’s printing contract with a third
party, without having any intention or plan to replace that printing contract with another contract
or method that would allow Defendants to print and issue EADs in a timely manner.

0. Defendants’ deliberate and intentional decision to significantly slow or stop
providing EADs to aliens after approving their Applications for Employment Authorization is
arbitrary, capricious and in violation of the laws and Constitution of the United States.

10. This Court is authorized by the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. § 551 et
seq. and the Mandamus Act, 28 U.S.C. § 1361, to issue an order compelling Defendants to issue
EADs to Plaintiff and class members.

11. By delaying or refusing to provide EADs to Plaintiffs and class members,
Defendants have abused their power in an egregious and outrageous manner, without any

reasonable justification in the service of a legitimate governmental objective, and with either an
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intention to harm Plaintiff and class members or deliberate indifference. Defendants have thereby
violated the guarantee of substantive due process inherent in the Due Process Clause of the Fifth
Amendment to the United States Constitution.

12. Defendants’ actions and failures to act have intentionally, deliberately and/or
willfully inflicted irreparable harm on Plaintiff and class members, who are unable to work despite
having been granted employment authorization, solely because of the lack of an EAD.

13. Under the foregoing laws and the Constitution of the United States, this Court
should issue a mandatory temporary restraining order, writ of mandamus, preliminary and
permanent injunctive relief, and declaratory relief that compels Defendants to issue EADs to
Plaintiff and class members immediately, and in no event later than seven calendar days after the

date of the Court’s order.

PARTIES
14. Plaintiff incorporates the allegations in the foregoing paragraphs as if they were
fully restated herein.
15. Plaintiff Ranjitha Subramanya is a native and citizen of India. Plaintiff was

admitted to the United States as an H-1B nonimmigrant to work at Nationwide Insurance. Plaintiff
applied for, and was granted a change of nonimmigrant status to H-4, a nonimmigrant dependent
of Vinod Simha, her husband. Plaintiff’s husband is an employee of American Electric Power and
the recipient of a lawfully-extended H-1B nonimmigrant petition. Both Plaintiff’s husband and
Plaintiff are in valid H-1B and H-4 status, respectively. Their status is valid until June 7, 2023.
16. Defendant United States Citizenship and Immigration Services is charged with the
statutory duty to adjudicate benefits pursuant to the Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C.

§1101 et. seq. This duty includes the clear and non-discretionary legal obligation to issue an
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Employment Authorization Document (EAD) following approval of an Application for
Employment Authorization. 8 C.F.R. § 274a.13(b).

17. Defendant Ken Cuccinelli is the Acting Director for the United States Citizenship
and Immigration Services and this action is brought against him in his official capacity. Defendant
Cuccinelli is generally charged with the duty to oversee the operations of USCIS and is responsible
for ensuring that USCIS fairly and reasonably adjudicates applications for benefits pursuant to the
Immigration and Nationality Act. He is also responsible for ensuring that USCIS complies with
all of its legal obligations, including its clear and non-discretionary duty to issue EADs after it
approves Applications for Employment Authorization. 8 C.F.R. § 274a.13(b).

18. Ernest DeStefano, is the Chief of the Office of Intake and Document Production of
USCIS, and has supervisory authority over the ministerial operations to produce and mail secure
identity documents, such as Permanent Resident Cards and Employment Authorization
Documents. This action is brought against him in his official capacity.

JURISDICTION

19. Plaintiff incorporates the allegations in the foregoing paragraphs as if they were
fully restated herein.
20. This Court has subject-matter jurisdiction of this action under 5 U.S.C. § 702 and
28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1361, and 1651.
VENUE

21. Venue is proper in this district and division under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(e)(1).
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FACTUAL BACKGROUND

22. Plaintiff incorporates the allegations in the foregoing paragraphs as if they were
fully restated herein.

23. Plaintiff timely applied for an extension of her H-4 nonimmigrant status and an
extension of her employment authorization on December 23, 2019. True and accurate copies of
the receipts for these applications are attached to this Complaint as Exhibit A.

24. Plaintiff received notice of an Application Support Center appointment on January
17, 2020 and appeared for this appointment to permit the USCIS to capture her biometric
identifiers. A true and accurate copy of the Notice of Appointment is attached to this Complaint
as Exhibit B.

25. Plaintiff’s applications to extend nonimmigrant H-4 status and Employment
Authorization were approved by USCIS on April 7, 2020. The approval notices, true and accurate
copies of which are attached to the Complaint as Exhibit C, extended Plaintiff’s H-4 status and
work authorization until June 7, 2023. However, Defendants have failed and refused to issue the
physical card, which is the only document sufficient to provide evidence of employment
authorization to an employer.

26. Generally, the EAD is produced and sent to the applicant within 48 hours of the
approval. It has been over 105 days since USCIS approved Plaintiff’s application and Defendant
still has not printed and sent the EAD to Plaintiff.

27. On May 4, 2020, Plaintiff, through counsel, filed an inquiry regarding the non-
delivery of the EAD through Defendants’ E-Request, an on-line inquiry system. The inquiry was
assigned ID number SR11252000620NSC, and the automated response to counsel stated that a

response would be issued by May 26, 2020.
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28. The promised response time, before May 26, 2020, was very close to the expiration
of Plaintiff’s existing EAD on June 7, 2020. Plaintiff therefore called the USCIS Contact Center
on May 14, 2020 to make a further inquiry and was told by the USCIS officer that she would
receive the EAD before the end of May.

29. In the meantime, USCIS processed the inquiry from counsel submitted on May 4,
2020. On May 18, 2020, the inquiry was assigned to an officer and a response was forwarded to
counsel. That response, a true and accurate copy of which is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit
D, states that the matter was under review, and a minimum of 60 days was required for this review.

30. This unsatisfactory answer prompted Plaintiff to again contact USCIS on May 20,
2020. Plaintiff was told that the inquiry was recorded on May 18, 2020, and the application was
being reviewed. Plaintiff was not informed of the expected delivery date of her EAD.

31. On May 28, 2020, Plaintiff again contacted USCIS to check the status of her EAD.
Plaintiff was told that applicants are expected to allow a minimum of 60 days from the date USCIS
responded to an inquiry to process/review the request. Plaintiff was told that agents are unable to
escalate an inquiry until the 60 days has lapsed. Defendants, through their respective agents, have
never provided any explanation for the delay in the creation of this EAD.

32. On June 1, 2020, Plaintiff’s counsel inquired of Senator Rob Portman’s office about
the status of Plaintiff’s EAD.

33, On June 2, 2020, Senator Portman advised Plaintiff through her counsel that
“[u]nfortunately, according to [USCIS] officials, while your I-765 was approved on April 7, 2020,
there are significant delays at this time in card production. USCIS is unable to expedite the

production of EAD cards.”
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34, Plaintiff’s existing EAD expired on June 7, 2020 and she became unable to provide
the required evidence of her employment authorization, notwithstanding USCIS’s approval of her
application for employment authorization on April 7, 2020.

35. Plaintiff’s employer has advised her that it will terminate her employment on
August 9, 2020, if she has not produced valid proof of employment authorization by that time.

36. On June 10, 2020, Senator Rob Portman’s office submitted a follow-up inquiry on
Plaintiff’s behalf to USCIS. On July 21, 2020, Senator Portman advised Plaintiff through her
counsel that “[u]nfortunately, according to [USCIS] officials, they are far behind in card
production. We are aware that your I-765 was approved on April 7, 2020, however, USCIS says
that they are unable to expedite the printing of your card.”

37. On June 12, 2020, Plaintiff again contacted USCIS to check the status of her EAD.
Plaintiff once again was told that applicants are expected to allow a minimum of 60 days from the
date USCIS responded to an inquiry to process/review the request. Plaintiff was again told that
agents are unable to escalate an inquiry until the 60-day period has lapsed.

38. Despite Plaintiff’s timely application for extension of employment authorization
benefits and subsequent USCIS approval and extensive efforts to implore USCIS to issue the EAD,
Plaintiff has not received either an explanation of why the EAD has not been issued or when she
might expect it to be issued. Without a valid EAD, Plaintiff is unable to provide satisfactory
evidence of her employment authorization to meet the 1-9 requirements as set forth in 8 U.S.C.
§1324a(b)(1)(C), and is in imminent jeopardy of losing her job.

39. Plaintiff has not had access to gainful employment since June 7, 2020, when her
employment authorization expired. If Plaintiff’s EAD is promptly issued by order of this Court

and received prior to August 9, 2020, Plaintiff will be eligible to return to work at her place of
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previous employment as an H-4 nonimmigrant with employment authorization. If not, then
Plaintiff will be irreparably harmed by the permanent loss of her employment.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

40. Plaintiff incorporates the allegations in the foregoing paragraphs as if they were
fully restated herein.
41. Pursuant to Rules 23(a) and 23(b)(2) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure,
Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of herself and the following nationwide class:
All aliens who reside in the United States and have submitted an Application for

Employment Authorization that has been approved by USCIS, but who have not
received an EAD.

42. The proposed class is so numerous that joinder of all of its members is
impracticable. On information and belief, USCIS reportedly has a backlog of at least 75,000
unprinted EADs.

43. There are numerous questions of law and fact that are common to the individual
Plaintiff and class members, including:

a. Whether Defendants have significantly slowed and/or stopped issuing
EADs after approving Applications for Employment Authorization;

b. Whether Defendants failed to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members
because they terminated USCIS’s printing contract with a third party,
without having any intention or plan to replace that printing contract with
another contract or method that would allow Defendants to print and issue
EADs in a timely manner;

c. Whether Defendants’ actions and failures to act have caused irreparable

injury to Plaintiff and class members;
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d. Whether Defendants’ failure to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members
violates 8 C.F.R. § 274a.13(b);

e. Whether Defendants’ failure to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members
violates 5 U.S.C. § 555(b);

f. Whether Defendants’ failure to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members
constitutes final agency action;

g. Whether Defendants failed to take a discrete agency action that they are
required to take;

h. Whether Defendants’ failure to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members
is arbitrary, capricious, an abuse of discretion, or otherwise not in
accordance with law;

1. Whether Defendants’ failure to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members
is contrary to a constitutional right, power, privilege, or immunity, including
the substantive due process guarantee inherent in the Due Process Clause of
the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution;

] Whether Defendants have abused their power in an egregious and
outrageous manner, without any reasonable justification in the service of a
legitimate governmental objective, and with either an intention to harm
Plaintiff and class members or deliberate indifference;

1. Whether Defendants’ failure to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members
is in excess of statutory jurisdiction, authority, or limitations, or short of

statutory right;

10
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m. Whether this Court should compel Defendants to issue EADs, which action
has been unlawfully withheld and/or unreasonably delayed;

n. Whether this Court should hold that Defendants acted unlawfully when they
failed to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members;

0. Whether Plaintiff and class members have a clear right to relief;

p. Whether Defendants have a clear, non-discretionary, mandatory and
ministerial legal duty to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members;

q. Whether no other adequate remedy is available to Plaintiff and class
members; and

. Whether this Court should issue a mandatory temporary restraining order,
emergency writ of mandamus, preliminary and permanent injunctive relief,
and/or declaratory relief requiring Defendants to issue EADs to Plaintiff and
class members immediately, and in no event later than seven days after the
Court’s order.

44. Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims asserted by the entire class.

45. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the class. There is no
actual or potential conflict between members of the class with respect to the relief sought in this
lawsuit. Moreover, Plaintiff is represented by a law firm and attorneys who are well-experienced
with class actions.

46. Defendants are acting or refusing to act on grounds generally applicable to the class,
making appropriate temporary, mandamus, injunctive and corresponding declaratory relief with

respect to the class as a whole.

11
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COUNT ONE
(Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. § 706(1))

47.  Plaintiff incorporates the allegations in the foregoing paragraphs as if they were
fully restated herein.

48.  Pursuant to the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. § 706(1), this Court shall
compel agency action that has been unlawfully withheld or unreasonably delayed.

49. Defendants are required to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members after
approving their Applications for Employment Authorization.

50.  Until recently, Defendants issued EADs promptly after approving an alien’s
Application for Employment Authorization, typically within 48 hours after that approval.

51.  Recently, however, Defendants significantly slowed and/or stopped issuing EADs
after approving Applications for Employment Authorization, thereby causing irreparable injury to
Plaintiff and class members.

52.  For example, USCIS approved Plaintiff’s application to extend her H-4 status and
employment authorization on April 7, 2020, but Defendants did not issue her an EAD. As a result,
Plaintiff was forced to stop working for her employer after her initial EAD expired on June 7,
2020. To date, she still has not received her EAD, she remains unable to work, and her
employment will be terminated if she does not provide a valid EAD by August 9, 2020.

53. Defendants reportedly have not provided Plaintiff and class members the EADs to
which they are legally entitled because they terminated USCIS’s printing contract with a third
party, without having any intention or plan to replace that printing contract with another contract
or method that would allow Defendants to print and issue EADs in a timely manner.

54.  Defendants have failed to take a discrete and non-discretionary agency action that

they are required to take.

12
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55. Defendants’ failure to act constitutes final agency action because USCIS has
concluded its decision-making process and its approval of Applications for Employment
Authorization have determined the rights and obligations of Plaintiff and class members.

56. Plaintiff and class members have no other adequate remedy in court to redress
Defendants’ refusal to issue and/or unreasonable delay in issuing their EADs.

57. Defendants’ failure to issue EADs has caused and will imminently cause substantial
and concrete harm to Plaintiff and class members, who have lost or will lose the ability to work as
a result of Defendants’ unlawful actions and/or failure to act.

58. Plaintiff seeks, on behalf of herself and the class, a mandatory temporary restraining
order and preliminary and permanent injunctive relief that requires Defendants to issue EADs to
Plaintiff and class members immediately, and in no event later than seven days after the date of
the Court’s order.

59. Plaintiff further seeks a declaration that Defendants have violated their obligations
to comply with 8 C.F.R. § 274a.13(b).

60. Plaintiff further seeks an award of reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

COUNT TWO
(Writ of Mandamus, 28 U.S.C. § 1361)

61.  Plaintiff incorporates the allegations in the foregoing paragraphs as if they were
fully restated herein.

62.  Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1361, this Court has original jurisdiction of this action in
the nature of mandamus to compel Defendants, who are an agency, officers or employees of the
United States, to perform a duty owed to Plaintiff and class members.

63.  Plaintiff has a clear legal right under 8§ C.F.R. § 274a.13(b) to be issued an EAD

valid for the period specified on Plaintiff’s [-797 after approval of the Application for Employment

13
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Authorization has been granted. The regulation provides in relevant part: “If the application is
granted, the alien shall be notified of the decision and issued an employment authorization
document valid for a specific period...”

64. Class members have a clear legal right under 8 C.F.R. § 274a.13(b) to be issued an
EAD valid for the applicable or specified period after approval of their Applications for
Employment Authorization have been granted.

65. Defendants have a clear legal duty to conclude matters within a reasonable time
under 5 U.S.C. § 555(b), which provides in relevant part: “With due regard for the convenience
and necessity of the parties or their representatives and within a reasonable time, each agency shall
proceed to conclude a matter presented to it.”

66. Defendants have a clear legal duty to complete proceedings within a reasonable
time under 5 USC § 558(c), which provides in relevant part: “The agency, with due regard for the
rights and privileges of all the interested parties and adversely affected persons and within a
reasonable time, shall set and complete proceedings required to be conducted in accordance with
sections 556 and 557 of this title or other proceedings required by law...” 5 U.S.C. § 558(c).

67. Plaintiff and class members have no other adequate remedy to redress Defendants’
refusal and/or unreasonable delay in issuing their EADs.

68. Defendants’ failure to issue EADs have caused and will imminently cause
substantial and concrete harm to Plaintiff and class members, who have lost or will lose the ability
to work as a result of Defendants’ unlawful actions and/or failure to act.

69. Plaintiff seeks, on behalf of herself and the class, a writ of mandamus that requires
Defendants to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members immediately, and in no event later than

seven days after the date of the Court’s order.

14
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70. Plaintiff further seeks an award of reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

COUNT THREE
(Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. § 706(2) and the Due Process Clause of the Fifth
Amendment to the United States Constitution (Substantive Due Process))

71. Plaintiff incorporates the allegations in the foregoing paragraphs as if they were
fully restated herein.

72. Pursuant to the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. § 706(2), this Court shall
hold unlawful and set aside agency action, findings, and conclusions found to be (A) arbitrary,
capricious, an abuse of discretion, or otherwise not in accordance with law; (B) contrary to
constitutional right, power, privilege, or immunity; or (C) in excess of statutory jurisdiction,
authority, or limitations, or short of statutory right.

73. The Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution
provides: “No person shall be ... deprived of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law.”
This Clause has been interpreted to include a right to substantive due process.

74. Plaintiff and class members have a liberty interest in the right to lawful
employment.

75. Once their Applications for Employment Authorization have been approved by
Defendants, Plaintiff and class members have a property interest in their EADs.

76. Defendants reportedly have not provided Plaintiff and class members the EADs to
which they are legally entitled because they terminated USCIS’s printing contract with a third
party, without having any intention or plan to replace that printing contract with another contract

or method that would allow Defendants to print and issue EADs in a timely manner.

15
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77. Defendants’ actions and failures to act have intentionally, deliberately and/or
willfully inflicted irreparable harm on Plaintiff and class members, who are unable to work despite
having been granted employment authorization, solely because of the lack of an EAD.

78. Defendants’ deliberate, willful and unlawful refusal to print and issue EADs has
deprived Plaintiff and class members of their liberty interest in the right to lawful employment and
their property interest in their EADs.

79. Defendants’ deliberate, willful and unlawful refusal to print and issue EADs to
Plaintiff and class members, thereby depriving them of rights protected by the Fifth Amendment
to the United States Constitution, constitutes an egregious and outrageous abuse of governmental
power that shocks the conscience.

80. Defendants’ deliberate, willful and unlawful refusal to print and issue EADs is
without any reasonable justification in the service of a legitimate governmental objective.

81. Defendants’ deliberate, willful and unlawful refusal to print and issue EADs is
either motivated by an intention to harm Plaintiff and class members or constitutes deliberate
indifference.

82. Defendants’ failure to issue EADs has caused and will imminently cause substantial
and concrete harm to Plaintiff and class members, who have lost or will lose the ability to work as
a result of Defendants’ unlawful actions and/or failure to act.

83. Plaintiff seeks, on behalf of herself and the class, a mandatory temporary restraining
order and preliminary and permanent injunctive relief that requires Defendants to issue EADs to
Plaintiff and class members immediately, and in no event later than seven days after the date of

the Court’s order.

16
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84. Plaintiff further seeks a declaration that Defendants have violated the guarantee of
substantive due process inherent in the Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United
States Constitution.

85. Plaintiff further seeks an award of reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

IRREPARABLE HARM / INADEQUATE REMEDY AT LAW

86. Plaintiff incorporates the allegations in the foregoing paragraphs as if they were
fully restated herein.

87. Defendants’ refusal and/or failure to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members
have deprived and will deprive them of lawful employment and the benefits thereof, including but
not limited to wages, income, health insurance, other benefits, and the ability to provide financial
support for themselves and their families.

88. Plaintiff and class members have been and will be irreparably harmed because they
cannot sue Defendants for monetary damages that would make them whole for lost employment
opportunities and benefits.

89. Plaintiff and class members cannot be adequately compensated for these harms in

an action at law for money damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully prays as follows:
a) The Court enter a mandatory temporary restraining order that requires Defendants
to issue EADs to Plaintiff and class members immediately, and in no event later

than seven days after the date of the Court’s order;

17
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b)

d)

The Court issue a writ of mandamus that compels Defendants to issue EADs to
Plaintiff and class members immediately, and in no event later than seven days
after the date of the Court’s order;

The Court enter preliminary and permanent injunctions that require Defendants to
issue EADs promptly after approving Applications for Employment
Authorization, and in no event later than seven days after the date of such
approval;

The Court issue a declaration that Defendants have violated their obligations
under 8 C.F.R. § 274a.13(b) and the Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment
to the United States Constitution;

Plaintiff and class members recover their reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs; and
Plaintiff and class members have such other and further relief that the Court

deems just and equitable.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Robert H. Cohen

Robert H. Cohen, Trial Attorney (0009216)
Caroline H. Gentry (0066138)

David P. Shouvlin (0066154)

Porter Wright Morris & Arthur LLP

41 South High Street, Suites 2800-3200
Columbus, OH 43215

Telephone: 614.227.2066

Email: rcohen@porterwright.com

Counsel for the Plaintiff

18
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VERIFICATION

I, Ranjitha Subramanya, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United
States that upon my personal knowledge and review of documents, the allegations of fact contained

in the foregoing Verified Complaint are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

st
Executed this 2} day of July, 2020.

Ranjitha Subramanya
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LIST OF ATTACHMENTS
Exhibit Description of Exhibit

A Form I-797C, Notice of Action: Receipts for Form 1-539, Application to Extend
Nonimmigrant Status and Form [-765, Application for Employment
Authorization

B Form I-797C, Notice of Action: Appointment Notice for Biometrics

C Form 1-797C, Notice of Action: Approval of Applications to Extend H-4
nonimmigrant status and Employment Authorization (April 7, 2020 and July 7,
2020)

D Correspondence from USCIS in response to Counsel’s inquiry regarding non-
issuance of EAD, May 18, 2020 and July 8, 2020

13438894v3
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Department of Homeland Security g < "
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services Form I-797C, Notice of Action

[THIS NOTICE DOES NOT GRANT ANY IMMIGRATION STATUS OR BENEFIT.

Receipt Number Case Type
1539 - APPLICATION 1O EXTEND/CHANGE NONIMMIGRANT
_ STATUS
Received Date o ) riority Date Applicant
12/23/2019 SUBRAMANYA, RANJITHA
Notice Date Page Beneficiary
12/23/2019 1of} SUBRAMANYA, RANITTHA
RANIJITHA SUBRAMANYA Notice Type: Reccipt Notice
¢/o CATHERINE C KANG Amount received: $455.00 U.S.

PORTER WRIGHT MORRIS ARTHUR
41 SOUTH HIGH STREET FLR 31
COLUMBUS OH 43215

This notice confirms that USCIS received your application or petition ("this case™) as shown above.

If any of the informatioun in your notice is incorrect or you have any questions about your case, you can connect with the USCIS Contact Center at
www.uscis.govicontactcenter or ask about your case online at www.uscis.gov/e-request. You will need your Alien Registration Number (A-Number) and/or
the receipt number shown above,

You can receive updates on your case by visiting www uscis.gov/casestatus o get the latest status or you can credte an acceunt at my.uscis.gov/account and
receive email updates for your case.

This notice does not grant any immigration status or benefit, nor is it evidence that this case is still pending. It only shows that the application or petition

was receipted oo the date shown,

Processing time - Processing times vary by form type.

« Visit www.uscis.gov/processingtimics to see the current processing times by form type and field office or service center.

= If you do not receive an initial decision or update within our current processing time, you can try our online tools available at www.uscis.gov/tonls or ask
about your case opline at www.uscis.gov/e-request.

* When we make a decision on your case or if we nced somcthing from you, we will notify you by mail and apdate our systems.

If your address changes - I you move while your case is pending, pleasc visit www.uscis.gov/addresschange for information on how to updaie vour
address. Remember to update your address for all your receipt numbers.

Return of Griginal Documents - Use Form G-884, Request for the Retumn of Original Documents, to request the return of original documents submitted o
establish eligibility for an immigration or citizeaship benefit, You only need to submit one Form G-884 if you are requesting multiple documents contained
in a single USCIS file. However, if the requested documentation is in more than one USCIS file, you must submit a separate request for each file. (For
example: If you wish 1o obtain your mother’s birth certificate and your parenis’ marriage certificate, both of which are in the USCIS file that pertains to her,
submit one Form G-884 with your miother's information.)

under the penalty of perjury. USCIS and the U.S. Depariment of Horneland Security rescrve the right to verify this information before and/or after making
a decision on your case so we can ensure that you have complied with applicable laws, rules. regulations, and other legal authorities. We may review
public information and rccords, contact others by mail, the internet or phone, conduct site inspections of businesses and residences, or use other methods of
verification. We will use the information obtained (o determine whether you are eligible for the benefit you seek. If we find any derogatory information, we
will follow the law in determining whether ta provide you (and the Jegal representative listed on your Form G-28, if you submitted one) an opportunity to
address that information before we make a formal decision on your case or start proceedings.

Beneficiary(ies):
Name DOB coB Class

SUBRAMANYA. RANJITHA O INDIA

Pleuse see (he addiuenal information on the back. You will be notified separately about any other cases you filed.

Nebraska Service Center

U. S, CITIZENSHIP & IMMIGRATION SVC
P.O. Box 82521

Lincoln NE 68501-2521

USCIS Contact Center: www.uscis.gov/contactcenter

Exhibit A

If this is an jnterview or biometrics appointment netice, please seethe ortant information. Form 1-797C  04/01/19




Case: 2:20-cv-03707-ALM-EPD Doc #: 1-1 Filed: 07/22/20 Page: 2 of 3 PAGEID #: 22

Department of Homeland Security ., . =
U S. Citizenship and Immigration Services Form I-797C, Notice of Action

|THIS NOTICE DOES NOT GRANT ANY IMMIGRATION STATUS OR BENEFIT.

Receipt Number Case Type
L,I_i 1765 - APPLICATION FOR EMPLOYMENT AUTHORIZATION
Received Dhate Priority Date Applicunt
12723/201% SUBRAMANYA, RANJITHA
Notice .Dsilz Page Beneliciary
1242312019 1of2. SUBRAMANYA, RANJITHA
RANITHA SUBRAMANYA Notice Type: Reccipt Notice
c/o CATHERINE C KANG Amount received: $410,00 U.S.
PORTER WRIGHT MORRIS ARTHUR Class requested: C26

41 SOUTH HIGH STREET FLR 31
COLUMBUS OH 43215

We have reccived the application or petition (*'your case'') listed above. This notice only shows that your case was filed on the "Received Date"
listed above. 1t does NOT grant you any immigration status or immigration benefit, and it is not evidence that your case is still pending. We will notify you
in writing when we make a decigion on your case or if we need additional information.
Please save this and any other notices about your case for your records. You should also keep copies of anything you send us, as well as proof of delivery,
Have these records available when you contact us about your case.
if any of the information in your netice is incorrect or you have any questions about your case, you can connect with the USCIS Contact Center at
www.Lscis, govicontacteeater or ask about your case oaline at www.uscis. gov/e-teguest, You will need your Alien Registration Number {A-Number) and/or
the receipt number shown above.
You can receive updates on your case by visiting www.uscis gov/casestatus to get the latest status or you can create an sccount at my.uscis.gov/account and
reecive email updates for your case.
Automatic 180 day Employment Authorization Document (EAD) Extension - This notice, by itsclf, does not grant any immigration status or benefit,
nor is it evidence that this case is still pending. However, if:
«  You have imely filed to renew your current Form [-765 EAD; and
Your KAD renewal is under a category that is eligible for an automatic 180 day extension (see www.uscis.gov/1-765 for a list of categories); and
The category on your current EAD matches the "Class Requested” listed on this Notice of Action (Note: If you are a Temporary Protected Status
beneficiary or applicant, your EAD and this Notice must contain gither the A12 or C19 class. but they do not need to match each other.) and
»  You do not receive your renewal EAD before your current EAD expires:
= Then this Notice of Action automatically cxtends the validity of your EAD for up to 180 days from the expiration date printed on the face of the
card. 1M all of the above conditions apply with 1espect to vour EAD renewal application, you may present this Noiice of Action with your expired
EAD to your emplover for employment eligibility verification (Form [-9) purposes. If your renewal application is denied, the automatic extension
immediately terminates. and you may not provide this Notice of Action with your expired EAD for Form 1-9 purposes. If your EAD is a combo
card, the automatic exicnsion does not apply to advance parole. For more information, please visit our website at www.uscis.gov/I-765.

®

-

Processing time - Processing times vary by form type.
s Visit www.uscis.gov/processingtimes to see the current processing times by form type and field office or service center.
1f you do ol reccive an initial decision or update within our current processing timg, you can try our online tools available at www.uscis.gov/tools

or ask about your case online at www.uscis.gov/e-request.
« When we make a decision on your case or if we need something from you, we will notify you by mail and update our systems.

»

You ¢an recgive updates on your case.
«  Visit the Case Status Online website at www,uscis. gov/casestatus. Provide your receipt numsber and get the latest update on your case.
= Create ap account at my.uscis. gov/account and receive email npdates on your case.

Biometrics - We require biometrics (fingerprints, a photo, and a signature) for some types of cases. If we need biometrics from you, we will send you a
SEPARATE appointment notice with a specific date. time and place for you to go to a USCIS Application Support Center (ASC) for biomeirics processing.
You must wait for that separate appointment notice and take it (NOT this receipt notice) to your ASC appointment along with your photo identification.
Acceprable kinds of photo jdentification are:

* A passport or national photo 1D issued by your country,

Please see the additional information on the back. You will be notified separatcly about any other cases you filed.

Nebraska Service Center
U. S, CITIZENSHIP & 1
P.O. Box 82521

Lincoln NE 685012521

USCIS Contact Center: www.uscis.gov/eontactconiey

MMIGRATION SVC

Exhibit A

If this is an interview or biometrics appointment nott portant information. Form I-797C  04/01/19



Case: 2:20-cv-03707-ALM-EPD Doc #: 1-1 Filed: 07/22/20 Page: 3 of 3 PAGEID #: 23

Department of Homeland Security . 3
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services Form I-797C, Notice of Action

O e T A e S e
ITHIS NOTICE DOES NOT GRANT ANY IMMIGRATION STATUS OR BENEFIT. |

Heeeipt Number Case Type
1765 - APPLICATION FOR EMPLOYMENT AUTHORIZATION
Received Date Priorizy Date Applicant
12/23/2019 SUBRAMANYA, RANIITHA
Notice Date Page Beneficiary
12/23/2019 20f2 SUBRAMANYA, RANJITHA

s A drver's license,
e A military photo 1D, or
« A state-issued photo 1D card.

If you receive more than one ASC appointment notice (even for different cases), take them hoth to the first appointment date,

1f your address changes - If you move while your case is pending, please visit www uscis gov/addresschange for information on how to update your
addiess. Remenber to wpdate your address for all your receipt numibers.

Return of Original Documents - Use Form G-884, Request for the Return of Original Documants, to request the return of original documents submitted to
establish eligibility for an himigration or citizenship benefit. You only need 10 submit one Forn G-884 if you are requesting multiple documents contained
in a single USCIS file. However, if the requested documentation is in smore than one USCIS file, you must submit a separate request for each file. (Tor
exampie: 1 you wish o obtain your mother’s birth cenificate and your parents’ marriage certificate, both of which are in the USCIS file that pertains to her,
submit onc Form G-884 with your mother’s information )

NOTICE: Under the hmumigration and Nationality Act (INA), the inforimation you provide on and in support of applications and petitions is submitted
under the penalty of pegury. USCIS and the U.S. Department of Homeland Security reserve the right 1o verify this information before and/or after making
a decision on your case s0 we can ensure that you have coniplied with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and other legal authorities. We may review
public information and records, contact others by niail, the internet or phone, conduct site inspections of businesses and residences, or use other methods of
verification. We will use the information obtained (o determine whether you are eligible for the benefir you seek. If we find any derogatory information, we
will follow the law in determining whether to provide you {and the legal representative listed on your Form G-28, il you submitted one) an opportunity to
address that information before we make a formal decision on your case or start proceedings.

Please see 1he additional informaton on the back. You will be notified separately about any other cases you filed.

Nebraska Service Center

U. S. CITIZENSHIP & IMMIGRATION SVC
P.O. Box 82521

Lincoln NE 68501-2521

USCIS Contact Center: wwwAuscis.gov/contacmenﬁ

<
Exhibit A

If this is an interview or biometrics appointment notice, please see the back of this notice for important information, Form I-797C  04/01/16




Case: 2:20-cv-03707-ALM-EPD Doc #: 1-2 Filed: 07/22/20 Page: 1 of 1 PAGEID #: 24

Department of Homeland Security . :
11.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services Form 1_797C’ Notice of Action

TTHIS NOTICE DOES NOT GRANT ANY IMMIGRATION STATUS OR BENEFIT.

ASC Appointment Notice APPLICATIONPRTITIONREQE ENT N OABER NOTICE PATE
| ere——r————| 1272712018
CASETYPE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER USCES A% CODE
1539 - APPLICATION TO EXTENDCHANGE NONIMMIGRANT 3
STATUS
ACCOUNT MONIBER 1CR SERVICE CENTER PAGE
NSC Pofl
8 y i
RANIJITHA SUBRAMANYA
¢fo CATHERINE C KANG $
41 SOUTH HIGH STREET FLR 31
COLUMBUS OH 43215
b

To process your application. perition. of sequest. the UL 8. Clizenship & Immigration Services (USCIS) must capture vour biometrics,
PLEASE APPEAR AT THE BELOW APPLICATION SUPPORT CENTER (ASCY AT THE DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED.
IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AS SCHEDULED, YOUR APPLICATION, PETITION, OR REQUEST WILL BE CONSIDERED ABANDONED.

APPLICATION SUPPORT CENTER PLEASE READ THIS ENTIRE NOTICE CAREFULLY,

USCIS COLUMBLUS DATE AND TIME OF APPOINTMENT
3466 Westenille Pike - Aum Creek Placa 0171772020
Westersille OF 43081 HU:00AM

N, YOU MUST BRING:

'WHEN YOU GO TO THE APPLICATION SUPPORT CENTER TO HAVE YOU
1 THES APPOINTMENT NOTICE and
2. PHOTO IDENTIFICATION. Naturalization applicants must bring theiy Alien Residen Card, All other applicants must bring a passport. driver's

license. national 1D, miliary 10, or State-issued photo 1D, 1T veu appear without proper identification. you will not be fingerprinted.

CELL PHONES, CAMERAS, OR OTHER RECORDING DEVICES ARE NOT PERMITTED.

NOTE: USCES iy use your fingerprints 10 cheek the edminal hiswory records of the FBL You may obtain a copy of your own FBI identification record
using the procedures outlined within Title 28 C.F.R. Section 16,32, The procedures o change, gorecet, or update your FBI identification record are outlined
sithin Title 28, CF.R. Scection 1634,

NOTE: Hthe USCIS ASC is elpand due o inclement weather ar for other unforescen eircomstances, USCIS will sutomaticnlly reschedule your
appointment for the next available appointment date and mail you a notice with the new date and time,

" REQUEST FOR RESCHEDULING

J Please reschedule my appointment. Onge USCIS receives your request, vou will be sent a new appoiniment notice. Make a copy of this notice for
sour records, then mail the onginal with your request to BPUL Alexandria ASC. Suiie 100, 8850 Richmond Hwy. Alesandria, V& 223091586

| } | |
WPPLICA 110N NUMBER E XI l I b It B
1530 - NG

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact the USCIS Contact Center ut 1-800-375.5283.

WARNING: Due 10 limited seating avadlabiline in our lobby ared, only persems who are necessdry 10 dssist with iransporiation or completing the blometrics
sorksheer shendd aecompany yeu, If you have open wounds or bandugesfeasis when you appear, the USCIS may reschedule your appointmens if i is
dotermined vour injuries will inteifere with wking your hiometrics.

1f this is an interview or biometrics appointment notice, please see the back of this netice for important information. Form 1-797C  04/01/19



Case: 2:20-cv-03707-ALM-EPD Doc #: 1-3 Filed: 07/22/20 Page: 1 of 3 PAGEID #: 25

DEPARTMENY OF HOMELAND SECURITY
W8 CITIZENSHIP AND IMMIGRATION SERVICES

Receipt Number ' Caae Type v
. 1539 - APPLICATION TO EXTEND/CHANGE NONTMMIGRANT STATUS
Recelved Date Priority Date Applizs —'1
{2/23/2019 SUBRAMANYA, RANHTHA
Notiee Date Page Deneficiary —|
040772620 1ofl SUBRAMANYA, RANJITHA

RANIITHA SUBRAMANYA Neotice Type: Approval Notice

efo CATHERINE C KANG Class; H4

PORTER WRIGHT MORRIS ARTHUR Valid from G6/08/2020 (o D6A07/2023

41 SOUTH HIGH STREET FLR 31
COLUMBUS OH 43215

The above spplication for extension of stay is approved, The tesaporary stay of the named applicant{s} is authorized o the date shown above.

The 1-94 attached below may contain a grace period of up w 10 days before and up to 10 days after the above validity period, if such grace period is authorized by the
principal alien’s nonimmigrant classification. The following principal alien nonimmigrant classifications may be eligible for a grace peried: CW-1, B-1, E.2, E-3, H-1B,
H-28, H-3, L-1A, L-18, O-1, 0-2, P-{, P-2, P-3, TN-{, and TN-2. Dependents of principal H-2A nonimmigrants may cortain s grace period of up o one week before and 30
days after the above validity period.

The nonimmigrant stetus of the applicant(s) is based on the separate noniramigrant statis held by a pancipal alien’s anthorized employment in the United States.

The appiicant must keep the fower portion with bis or her previous Form 1-94. Deperture Record, It must be presented when requesred by USCIS or any other component of
the U.S. Depustment of Homeland Security. The 1-94 portion should be given to the U.8. Customs end Border Protection when he or she leaves the United States,

Please read the back of this form carefully for smore information.
THIS FORM IS NOT A YISA AND MAY NOT BE USED IN PLACE OF A VISA.

NOTICE: Although this applicatlon or petition has heen approved, USCIS and the 1J.5. Depantment of Homeland Security reserve the right to verify this information before
andfor after making a decision on your case so we can ensure that you have complicd with applicsble iaws, rules, regulations, and other legal authorities. We may review
public information and reconds, contact others by mail, the internet or phone, conduct sife inspections of businesses and residences, or use other methods of verification, We
will use the information obtaiped to determine whether you are eligible for the benefit you seek. If we find oy derogatory isformation, we will follow the law in determining
whether to provide you {and the legal representetive listed on your Form G-28, if vou submitted one) an oppertunity to address that information before we make a formal
deision on your case or start procecdings.

Please ses the additional mionmation on the back, You will be notified separately about any other cases you filed,

Vermont Service Center

U S, CITIZENSHIP & IMMIGRATION SVC
75 Lower Welden Street

Saint Albaas VT 05479-0001

LSCIS Contact Center; www,uscis.gov/contactcenter

FLEASE TEAR OFF FORM 1-M PRINTED HELOW AND 8V APLE TO ORIGINAYL 134 IF A¥VAILABILE

Detach This Half for Personal Records = SR e |
Receipté Lo NG0NG ' Receipt Number | N NENG606=_E
1-94# SN : US Citizenship and Immigration Services
NAME SUBRAMANYA, RANJITHA :
CLASS H4 : 194 Depariure Record
VALID FROM 060872020 UNTIL 06/17/2023 Applicant: SUBRAMANYA, RANNTHA
" : T34 Faslly Name
ggﬁﬁﬁjﬁi RANIITHA I L
SR vt sl 1 § 15, First (Given) Name 1%, Date of Birth
2 A ‘i  RANJTHA O N
+ 117, Couniry of Citizenship
INDIA

Exhibit C

FORM 1-797A [REV. 08/01/16]




Case: 2:20-cv-03707-ALM-EPD Doc #: 1-3 Filed: 07/22/20 Page: 2 of 3 PAGEID #: 26

Receipt Number USCIS Account Number Case Type
L 1765 - APPLICATION FOR EMPLOYMENT AUTHORIZATION
Received Date Priority Date Applicant
12/23/2019
RANJITHA SUBRAMANYA
Notice Date Page
04/07/2020 1of1
RANJITHA SUBRAMANYA Notice Type: Approval Notice
c/o CATHERINE C KANG Class: C26

PORTER WRIGHT MORRIS ARTHUR Valid from 04/07/2020 to 06/07/2023

41 SOUTH HIGH STREET FLR 31
COLUMBUS OH 43215

We have approved your application for employment autherization. We will send your Employment Authorization Document (EAD) (also known as an
EAD card or Form [-766) to you scparately.

Your EAD card is proof that you are allowed to work in the United States. Show the card to your employer to verify your authorization to work during the
dates on the card. You cannot use this approval notice as proof of your employment authorization.

When you receive your EAD card, please check that all the information on the card is correct. If you need to change any information on the card, please
mail all of the following to the office listed below:

» A letter explaining what information needs to be corrected,
* Your EAD card,

» A photocopy of this notice, and
» Evidence to show what the correct information should be. For example, if you need to correct your name, submit a copy of your birth certificate or

official name change.
If You Have a Pending Form 1-485
If you have a pending or approved Form 1-140 and a pending Form 1-485, you may request to change employers if your Form 1-485 has been pending

for at least 180 days. In order to do so, you need to submit documeatation about your new job offer. For more information on how to request a change of
employers and what information you must submit, please visit the USCIS website at www.uscis.gov.

If your EAD card expires before we make a final decision on your Form 1-485, you may apply for a new EAD card.
THIS FORM IS NOT A VISA AND MAY NOT BE USED IN PLACE OF A VISA OR EVIDENCE OF EMPLOYMENT AUTHORIZATION.

NOTICE: Although this application or petition has been approved, USCIS and the U.S. Department of Homeland Security reserve the right to verify this
information before and/or afier making a decision on your case so we can ensure that you have complied with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and other
legal authorities. We may review public information and records, contact others by mail, the intemet or phone, conduct site inspections of businesses and
residences, or use other methods of verification. We will use the information obtained to determine whether you are eligible for the benefit you seek. If we
find any derogatory information, we will follow the law in determining whether to provide you (and the legal representative listed on your Form G-28, if you
submitted one) an opportunity to address that information before we make a formal decision on your case or start proceedings.

Please see the additional information on the back. You will be notified separately about any other cases you filed.

Vermont Service Center il
U. S. CITIZENSHIP & IMMIGRATION SVC
75 Lower Welden Street

Saint Albans VT 05479-0001

b L

USCIS Contact Center: www.uscis.gov/coq(ctcenter |

Exhibit C

4




Case: 2:20-cv-03707-ALM-EPD Doc #: 1-3 Filed: 07/22/20 Page: 3 of 3 PAGEID #: 27

ki
: ‘,
5 g .,AIL. _“..L?&.

L /4 ).: i ‘:f ! a '. —ITIZE WS MIF 5'1‘ MG RA‘]’ BN SERViCES
Receint Number USCIS Aecount Number Case Type
1,_ 1763 « APPLICATION FOR EMPLOYMENT AUTHORIZATION
Reccived Date Prierity Date =
122342019 “
RANHTHA SUBRANIANYA
Netice Date Tage
(07/06/2020 Tofl
RANJITHA SUBRAMANYA Notice Type: Approval Notice
¢/0 CATHERINE C KANG Class: C26
PORTER WRIGHT MORRIS ARTHUR Valid from 04/07/2020 to 06:07/2023

41 SOUTH HIGH STREET FLR 31
COLUMBUS OH 43213

We have approved your application for employment authorization. We will send your Employment Authorization Document (EAD) (also known as an
EAD card or Form {-766) to you separately.

Your EAD card is proof that vou are allowed © work in the United States. Show the card to your employer 10 verify your authorization to work durmg the
dates on the card. You cannot use this approval notice as proof of your employ ment authorization.

When you receive your EAD card, please check that all the information on the card is correct. If you need 10 change any nformation on the card, please
mail all of the following to the office listed below

+ A leuter explaining what information needs 10 be corrected.

* Your EAD card.

+ A photocopy of this notice. and

+  Evidence to show what the correct information should be, For example, if you need to correct your name, submit a copy of your birth eertificate or
official name change.

1f vou have a pcndmg or appmvcd Form 1-140 and a pending Form 1-485, you may request to change employers if your Form 1-485 has been pending
for at least 180 days. In order to do so. you need to submit documentation about your new job offer. For more information on how to request a change of
employers and what information you must submit, please visit the USCIS website at www uscis.gov

If your EAD card expites before we make a final decision on your Form 1-483, you may apply for a new EAD card.
THIS FORM IS NOT A VISA AND MAY NOT BE USED IN PLACE OF A VISA OR EVIDENCE OF EMPLOYMENT AUTHORIZATION.

NOTICE: Although this application or petition has been approved. USCIS and the U S, Department of Homeland Security reserve the right to verify this
information before and/or after making a decision on your ¢ase 5o we can ensure that you have complicd with applicable laws. rules, regulations, and other
leaal authoritics. We may review public information and records. contact others by mail, the internet or phone, conduct site inspections of businesses and
residences. or use other methods of verification. We will use the information obtained to determine whether you are eligible for the benefit you seek. 1f we
find any derogatory information. we will fullow the law in determining whether to provide you (and the legal representative listed on your Form G-28. if vou
submiticd one) an opportunity to address that information before we make a formal decision on your case or start proceedings

Plcase sec the additional information on the back. You will be notificd separately about any other cases you filed,

Vermont Service Center f i it

U. S. CITIZENSHIP & IMMIGRATION SVC h i l ! |
75 Lower Welden Street i .

Saint Albans VT 03479-0001 ’

USCIS Contact Center: www.uscis.govlcomact(nter

FORM i-797 [REV. 08/01/1G

LExhibit CJ




Case: 2:20-cv-03707-ALM-EPD Doc #: 1-4 Filed: 07/22/20 Page: 1 of 4 PAGEID #: 28

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
VERMONT SERVICE CENTER

75 LOWER WELDEN STREET

SAINT ALBANS VT 003479

;{gp U.S. Citizenship and
Ny Immigration Services

Monday, May 18, 2020

KANG, CATHERINE

PORTER WRIGHT MORRIS ARTHUR LLP
41 S HIGH STFL 31

COLUMBUS OH 43215

ATTORNEY COPY

RANJITHA SUBRAMANYA
SRS

I O]] - -

Dear Ranjitha Subramanya:

On 03/04:2020, you or the designated representative shown below, contacted us about your case. Some of the key information given
1o us at that time was the following:

Person who contacted us: Kang, Cathenine

Caller indicated they are: Attorney or Authorized Representative

Attorney Name: KANG, CATHERINE

Case type: 1765

Filing date: 12/23/2019

Receipt #: vin

Referral ID: SR11252000620NSC

Beneficiary (if you filed for someone else): Information not available

Your USCIS Account Number (A-number): Infornuttion not available

Type of service requested: Non-Delivery of Employment Authorization Card

The status of this service request is:

We are sending your case for review. |t is not necessary to submit multiple requests for corrective action. Your request for a review
of this application/petition will be completed as quickly as our resources allow, Please allow a minimum of 60 days for this office to

request, receive and revicw the file,

Online Services

To stay current on your case, we have tools to help you at www.uscis.gov/tools and miy.uscis.gov, including:

Sign up for automatic case updates in myUSCIS: my.uscis.goviaccount

Ask our virtual assistant Emma: wiwsv,uscis.gov/emma

Check your casc status: www.uscis.gov/casestatus

Check processing timies: www.uscis.gov/processingiimes

Address Changes: If you move, please visit www.uscis.gov/addresschange for information on how to update your address. Remember

10 update your address for all your receipt numbers.
1f you try our online tools and still need help, pleasc call the USCIS Contact Center gt 800-375-5283 or 800-767-1833 (TDL

Exhibit D

U.S. CIS - 05-18-2020 08:46 AM CDT - LIN-20-Q]0-3 106

for the




Case: 2:20-cv-03707-ALM-EPD Doc #: 1-4 Filed: 07/22/20 Page: 2 of 4 PAGEID #: 29

hearing impaired).

Thank you for your inquiry. We appreciate your continued patience.

-

E | .
U.S. CIS - 05-18-2020 08:46 AM CDT - LIN-20.070-5 1|6 XI l l b It D

-




Case: 2:20-cv-03707-ALM-EPD Doc #: 1-4 Filed: 07/22/20 Page: 3 of 4 PAGEID #: 30

Kang, Catherine C.

From: USCIS <USCIS-CaseStatus@dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Kang, Catherine C.

Subject: #EXT# Your recent inquiry (receipt #LIN-20-| ") (Attorney/paralegal copy of

customer communication)

#External Email#

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
VERMONT SERVICE CENTER

75 LOWER WELDEN STREET

SAINT ALBANS,VT 05479

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Wednesday, July 8, 2020

Emailed to ckang@porterwright.com
Dear Ranjitha Subramanya:

On 06/26/2020, you or the designated representative shown below, contacted us about your case. Some of the key
information given to us at that time was the following:

Person who contacted us:
-- Kang, Catherine

Caller indicated they are:
-- Attorney or Authorized Representative

Attorney Name:
-- KANG, CATHERINE

Case type:
-- 1765

Filing date:
--12/23/2019

Receipt #:
-~ LIN-

Re

Beneficiary (if you filed for someone else):
-- Information not available

Your USCIS Account Number (A-number):
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-- Information not available

Type of service requested:
-- Non-Delivery of Employment Authorization Card

The status of this service request is:

A review of U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) records indicates your Form |-765, Application for
Employment Authorization, was re-approved on July 6, 2020. As of the date of this letter, your Employment
Authorization Document was in production. If you do not receive your card within 30 days, please contact the USCIS
Contact Center at 1-800-375-5383.

We hope this information is helpful to you.

Online Services

To stay current on your case, we have tools to help you at www.uscis.gov/tools and my.uscis.gov, including:

Sign up for automatic case updates in myUSCIS: my.uscis.gov/account

Ask our virtual assistant Emma: www.uscis.gov/emma

Check your case status: www.uscis.gov/casestatus

Check processing times: www.uscis.gov/processingtimes

Address Changes: If you move, please visit www.uscis.gov/addresschange for information on how to update your
address. Remember to update your address for all your receipt numbers.

If you try our online tools and still need help, please call USCIS Contact Center at 800-375-5283 or 800-767-1833 (TDD
for the hearing impaired).

Thank you for your inquiry. We appreciate your continued patience.
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